
To: Frank Hilldrup, National Transportation Safety Board 

From: Ron Alverado 

Date: August 8, 2002 

Dear Sir, 

Per your request, the following is my witness account of a specific flight control problem 

I was asked to solve while providing on sight support at the Emery Worldwide Airlines 
flight line in Dayton Ohio June 2001. 

EWA was working on an aileron flight control system discrepancy on aircraft N796FT. 

An EW A employee named Clay Bass was performing this maintenance. When I 
approached the aircraft to see if my help was needed I identified that the maintenance 

manual being referenced was incorrect effectivity that aircraft. The response from 
Mr. Bass was to mind my own business, and that EW Are-rigs every ain.::rafi leaving TTS 

because we do not know how to rig flight controls. I left the area and went to assist on 
anc>th~~r aircraft. The aircraft was released the EW A mechanics finished their task. 

The aircraft returned night and I was asked to prepare the aircraft for 

flight next morning. included tending to any logbook discrepancies generated 
from the previous flight. One of the logbook items generated by the flight crew was 

related to the aileron system. require 4 degrees of trim. My first step was to 
reference the Maintenance manual guidance. Then I went to the cockpit to check 

neutral of the aileron tab setting. When I attempted to turn the aileron trim knob it carne 

of in my hand. We then verified all adjustments in the fuselage leading out to the wings, 
then checked the cables routed through the wings. When we removed the panels at the 
power packs we immediately noticed hardware that was installed hand tight and missing 

cotter pins and safety wire. I brought this to the attention of an EW A and TTS supervisor. 
To address the discrepancy I adjusted the aileron system per the maintenance manual, 

mcJlUdt~d resetting at the tabs, and secured the aileron trim knob, 

performed associated portion of the 
maintenance manual. After the was complete signed aircraft 1012~0ook 

a:irc:rafi to prepare the next Aircraft 
next with no discrepancies 



Following the above mc1<1ent 
addressing the aileron trim tab settings to 
maintenance Control or the line maLinterumc:e 

standardized to have "0" degrees 
card 4501 clearly calls out the neutral 

Thank you for the opportunity to 
able to remember more names 
involved ifl saw them. However, ::.u,.Ju!.u 

contact me. 

~ 
Ron Alverado 




